Community Church of PK Monthly Members Meeting May 15, 2022

The May Business Meeting was called to order by Council Member Terry Reynolds at 12:55 pm on Sunday, May 15, 2022. Opening prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds. There were 13 members present.

April Business Meeting Minutes and Financials were approved as posted.

Old Business

There will be 3 open spots in January and we need names of candidates who are interested by November. As of January, Tammy and Terry will be the only council members left so please be in pray and ask God for guidance on if you are being led in that direction to take on this role or if God lays someone else on your heart please let the council members know. Vacation Bible School is scheduled for July 11-14 from 6-8pm. Volunteers are needed. Amy discussed the different stations that we will have so everyone knows what we need volunteers for.

New Business

June luncheon/business meeting is being moved to June 12th since it would have fallen on Father's Day. Mission Distribution breakouts were handed out for review. Kay clarified that we do not vote on them in June that a breakout is given out at July business meeting reflecting what the amounts will be then if approved, distribution checks are written and mailed. Student ministry needs a laptop for the curriculum and we need a new webcam so the council wants to pull \$1500 from the investment account. Charles reminded everyone we need at least 10 people to be here to vote on this next month to have a gorum.

Blanket Ministry

Gayle was the only one that came, everyone else was busy so she went home. There are plenty of blankets ready to tie so if a need comes up then the ladies will get together and get some blankets tied.

Building/Grounds Committee

A/C update- Jack's friend is going to come when he is available to check out our system and will give an estimate. The council are reviewing bylaws, once they get through they will present to the church.

Student Ministry

Everything is going well, getting ready for church camp. The children's ministry on Wednesday nights switched to using the same curriculum that Amy uses on Sunday Mornings and the kids seem to really like it.

Music Ministry

Nothing to report

Pastor Report

Jack and Terry went to the Ministerial Alliance meeting, it was the biggest turnout the alliance has had in a long time. No 5th Sunday Singing this month because it falls on Memorial Day weekend. They are working on the bachelorette service for the seniors at Graford School. Shane Lone will be leading the service. Bill Keeley was suppose to be taking care of the punch but has fallen and broken his hip so Jack, Tammy and Rebecca will be taking that on to help out. Jack will be coming in the office more. He is projecting to be in the office before summer. Amy is putting together a budget for VBS. The band for youth camp will be doing our praise and worship the morning of June 26th. The camera that Jack wants for the webcam is \$459 for better streaming, before getting this though he is working on a few other things first. There were 10 kids in kids ministry this morning. He and Amy will create some kind of training for adults and youth that are helping or want to help with kids church so that everyone knows what to do. June 5th Jack and Amy will have a coffee/doughnut get together with anyone that wants to know more about our church as a start to an informational class. Trevino's food truck needs a place to park their truck overnight during the week to help them with gas costs and Jack asked if that was an option to allow them to use our parking lot. Kay asked about insurance liability, he said Mr. Trevino said he would sign a waiver or whatever is needed so we will not be responsible if something happens. Kay said if we open this door we need to be diligent in not letting people take advantage of us. Everyone was ok with allowing them to park the truck at the church as long as they signed a waiver.

Gene Swaffar made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Kay, none opposed. Closing prayer was given by Pastor Jack Thomas, meeting was adjourned at 1:35 pm.

Important Dates:

Every Wednesday @ 6pm- Student Ministry
Every Thursday @ 5pm- Adult Bible Study
Every Thursday @ 6pm- Praise & Worship Practice
Every Sunday Morning @9:30am- Adult Sunday School Class
June 1st- Student Ministry extends for 2 hours, 5-7
June 3rd-Open Gym night for Students 6-8pm
June 12th-- Business Meeting and Fellowship Luncheon
June 13th- Next Council Meeting @ 10am
June 19th- Father's Day
June 26th-30th – Youth Camp @ YMCA
July 11th-14th- VBS, 6-8pm

Respectfully Submitted, Rebecca Lightner